
Caution: This email originated from outside EPA, please exercise additional caution when
deciding whether to open attachments or click on provided links.

From: Dewey, Jeffrey
To: Hoverman, Robert R - DNR (Rob); Paddock, Jeffrey J - DNR
Cc: Borski, Jennifer - DNR
Subject: RE: Wausau VI Team?
Date: Friday, April 19, 2024 11:58:52 AM

CAUTION: This email originated from outside the organization. 
Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is
safe.

Great, meeting request sent for 9:30am CST on April 29th.
 
Best,
Jeff D.
 

From: Hoverman, Robert R - DNR (Rob) <robert.hoverman@wisconsin.gov> 
Sent: Friday, April 19, 2024 11:57 AM
To: Dewey, Jeffrey <Dewey.Jeffrey@epa.gov>; Paddock, Jeffrey J - DNR
<jeffrey.paddock@wisconsin.gov>
Cc: Borski, Jennifer - DNR <Jennifer.Borski@wisconsin.gov>
Subject: RE: Wausau VI Team?
 

 
Before noon or after 3pm.
 
We are committed to service excellence.
Visit our survey at http://dnr.wi.gov/customersurvey to evaluate how I did.

Rob Hoverman, PG
414.497.0896
Robert.Hoverman@wisconsin.gov
 

From: Dewey, Jeffrey <Dewey.Jeffrey@epa.gov> 
Sent: Friday, April 19, 2024 11:56 AM
To: Paddock, Jeffrey J - DNR <jeffrey.paddock@wisconsin.gov>; Hoverman, Robert R - DNR (Rob)
<robert.hoverman@wisconsin.gov>
Cc: Borski, Jennifer - DNR <Jennifer.Borski@wisconsin.gov>
Subject: RE: Wausau VI Team?
 

CAUTION: This email originated from outside the organization. 
Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is
safe.
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Caution: This email originated from outside EPA, please exercise additional caution when
deciding whether to open attachments or click on provided links.

 

Works for me! How about you Rob?
 
Jeff
 

From: Paddock, Jeffrey J - DNR <jeffrey.paddock@wisconsin.gov> 
Sent: Friday, April 19, 2024 11:32 AM
To: Hoverman, Robert R - DNR (Rob) <robert.hoverman@wisconsin.gov>; Dewey, Jeffrey
<Dewey.Jeffrey@epa.gov>
Cc: Borski, Jennifer - DNR <Jennifer.Borski@wisconsin.gov>
Subject: RE: Wausau VI Team?
 

 
Hello All,
 
I’m out of the office during that time frame. I’ve also had the work plan for just a week and haven’t
had a chance to open it yet. I’m swamped with other projects and spill response; I’m thinking

something the following week would work best. Would the 29th work, I’m pretty much open all day.
 
Thanks
 
We are committed to service excellence.
Visit our survey at http://dnr.wi.gov/customersurvey to evaluate how I did.
 
Jeff Paddock
Phone: 715-828-8544
Jeffrey.Paddock@Wisconsin.gov
 

From: Hoverman, Robert R - DNR (Rob) <robert.hoverman@wisconsin.gov> 
Sent: Friday, April 19, 2024 11:15 AM
To: Dewey, Jeffrey <Dewey.Jeffrey@epa.gov>; Paddock, Jeffrey J - DNR
<jeffrey.paddock@wisconsin.gov>
Cc: Borski, Jennifer - DNR <Jennifer.Borski@wisconsin.gov>
Subject: RE: Wausau VI Team?
 
I am.
 
We are committed to service excellence.
Visit our survey at http://dnr.wi.gov/customersurvey to evaluate how I did.

Rob Hoverman, PG
414.497.0896
Robert.Hoverman@wisconsin.gov
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Caution: This email originated from outside EPA, please exercise additional caution when
deciding whether to open attachments or click on provided links.

 

From: Dewey, Jeffrey <Dewey.Jeffrey@epa.gov> 
Sent: Friday, April 19, 2024 11:12 AM
To: Hoverman, Robert R - DNR (Rob) <robert.hoverman@wisconsin.gov>; Paddock, Jeffrey J - DNR
<jeffrey.paddock@wisconsin.gov>
Cc: Borski, Jennifer - DNR <Jennifer.Borski@wisconsin.gov>
Subject: RE: Wausau VI Team?
 

CAUTION: This email originated from outside the organization. 
Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is
safe.

 

Forgot to ask about availability – Rob and Jeff, are you free from 2:30-3:30pm Thursday
April 25th?
 
Best,
Jeff D.
 

From: Dewey, Jeffrey 
Sent: Friday, April 19, 2024 8:38 AM
To: Hoverman, Robert R - DNR (Rob) <robert.hoverman@wisconsin.gov>; Borski, Jennifer - DNR
<Jennifer.Borski@wisconsin.gov>
Cc: Paddock, Jeffrey J - DNR <jeffrey.paddock@wisconsin.gov>
Subject: RE: Wausau VI Team?
 
Great, I’ll get a team meeting set up!
 

From: Hoverman, Robert R - DNR (Rob) <robert.hoverman@wisconsin.gov> 
Sent: Friday, April 19, 2024 8:31 AM
To: Dewey, Jeffrey <Dewey.Jeffrey@epa.gov>; Borski, Jennifer - DNR
<Jennifer.Borski@wisconsin.gov>
Cc: Paddock, Jeffrey J - DNR <jeffrey.paddock@wisconsin.gov>
Subject: RE: Wausau VI Team?
 

 
I appreciate you asking. This seems right up my alley as a previous consultant and current role at
DNR.  Let’s figure out how to work together.
 
We are committed to service excellence.
Visit our survey at http://dnr.wi.gov/customersurvey to evaluate how I did.

Rob Hoverman, PG
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414.497.0896
Robert.Hoverman@wisconsin.gov
 

From: Dewey, Jeffrey <Dewey.Jeffrey@epa.gov> 
Sent: Thursday, April 18, 2024 2:36 PM
To: Borski, Jennifer - DNR <Jennifer.Borski@wisconsin.gov>; Hoverman, Robert R - DNR (Rob)
<robert.hoverman@wisconsin.gov>
Cc: Paddock, Jeffrey J - DNR <jeffrey.paddock@wisconsin.gov>
Subject: Wausau VI Team?
 

CAUTION: This email originated from outside the organization. 
Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is
safe.

 

Hi Jeff, Jen, and Rob;
 
I’ve been reviewing the Wausau PRP’s VI source identification work plan and overall it’s
quite limited. However, I’m not a VI expert or an expert in developing a sampling plan to
identify a second VI source when a primary source has already been addressed. I think
forming a joint EPA/WDNR VI team might greatly aid the project and lead to us effectively
and efficiently identifying and appropriately addressing the VI source. This VI
sampling/issue at Wausau has been ongoing for 7 years with no decision or even mitigation
systems put in place. My goal is that this team will help EPA gather data sufficient to issue a
remedy decision document, likely a ROD, to finally address the VI issue.
 
To that end, Jeff, Jen, and Rob would any/all of you be willing to join internal roughly
monthly calls focused on developing an effective VI source identification strategy? I’ll also
be inviting some EPA folks with expertise in subsurface source ID, hydrology, and sampling
techniques.
 
Best,
Jeff Dewey
 
Remedial Project Manager (RPM)
Remedial Response Branch 2, Section 6
Superfund & Emergency Management Division
U.S. Environmental Protection Agency, Region 5
312-353-1526
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